
 
 

MEETING OF THE  
MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE OF THE  
INTERSTATE INSURANCE PRODUCT  
REGULATION COMMISSION (IIPRC) 

 
Friday, May 30, 2008 
San Francisco Marriott 

55 Fourth Street 
San Francisco, CA 

ROOM: Salon 9- Lower B2 Level 
1:00pm – 2:00pm PT 

 
 

1. Roll Call  

2. Meeting with the Legislative Committee  
 
3. Report of the Communications Committee and Consider Adoption of Report 

of Communications Committee 
 
4. Report of the Finance Committee and Consider Adoption of Report and 

Recommendation of the Finance Committee 
 

5. Report of the Technology Committee and Consider Adoption of Report and 
Recommendation of the Technology Committee 

 
6. Report of the Rulemaking Committee and Consider Adoption of Report and 

Recommendation of the Rulemaking Committee 
 
7. Report of the Product Standards Committee and Consider Adoption of Report 

and Recommendation of the Product Standards Committee 
 

8. Consider Adoption of Management Committee Meeting Minutes 
 
9. Operational Update 

 
10. Any Other Matters 

 
11. Adjourn 

 



Minutes of the Meeting of the Management Committee of 
 The Interstate Insurance Product Regulation Commission (IIPRC) 

Friday, May 30, 2008 
 

Management Committee Members in attendance:  
Commissioner Jane Cline, Chair, West Virginia 
Director Mary Jo Hudson, Vice Chair, Ohio 
Commissioner Glenn Wilson, Minnesota, Treasurer via teleconference 
Margaret Witten as a designated representative for Commissioner John Oxendine, Georgia 
Director William Deal, Idaho 
Carol Mihalik as a designated representative for Commissioner Jim Atterholt, Indiana 
Joe Murphy as a designated representative for Commissioner Nonnie Burnes, Massachusetts 
Louis Belo as a designated representative for Commissioner Jim Long, North Carolina 
Commissioner Kim Holland, Oklahoma 
Commissioner Joel Ario, Pennsylvania 
Sara Waitt as a designated representative for Commissioner Mike Geeslin, Texas 
Commissioner Paulette Thabault, Vermont 
Don Beatty as a designated representative for Commissioner Al Gross, Virginia 
 
Commission Members in attendance:  
Director Linda Hall, Alaska 
John Postolowski as a designated representative for Marcy Morrison, Colorado 
Shelley Santo, Hawaii 
Commissioner Susan Voss, Iowa 
Acting Commissioner John Burkholder, Kentucky 
Eric Cioppa as a designated representative for Superintendent Mila Kofman, Maine 
Director Ann Frohman, Nebraska 
Commissioner Roger Sevigny, New Hampshire 
Superintendent Joe Torti, III, Rhode Island 
Commissioner D. Kent Michie, Utah 
 
Regulator Staff in attendance:  
Ted Hamby, North Carolina 
Kristen Brown, Ohio 
Brad Harker, Pennsylvania 
Ana Smith-Daley, Texas 
Jan Graber, Texas 
Herb Olson, Vermont 
Kevin Gaffney, Vermont 
Tim Murphy, West Virginia 
 
Legislative Committee members in attendance:  
Senator Delores Kelley, Vice Chair, Maryland 
Representative Ralph Hudgens, Georgia 
Representative Brian Patrick Kennedy, Rhode Island 
Representative Larry Taylor, Texas 
Susan Nolan, NCOIL 
Mike Humphreys, NCOIL 
 
Consumer Advisory Members in attendance:  
Rod Bordelon, Office of Public Insurance Council, Texas via teleconference 



Brendan Bridgeland, Center for Insurance Research 
Ken Libertoff, Vermont Association for Mental Health 
Ryan Wilson, AARP 
 
Industry Advisory Members in attendance:  
Steve Buhr, Aegon 
Tom English, New York Life via teleconference 
Michael Gerber, NAIFA 
Dennis Herchel, Mass Mutual 
Nancy Johnson, UNUM 
Michael Lovendusky, ACLI 
Amanda Mathison, AHIP 
Gary Sanders, NAIFA IHIA 
Miriam Krol, ACLI 
Cande Olson, Actuarial Resources Corporation 
 
Interested Parties in attendance:  
 
IIPRC Staff:  
Frances Arricale, Executive Director 
Sara Bamford, Operations Manager 
 
NAIC Staff:  
Becky McElduff, Staff Attorney 
Kay Noonan, NAIC General Counsel 
Karen Schutter, Strategic Initiatives 
Brady Kelley, CFO 
Jim Woody, Finance Department 
Julie Fritz, SERFF 
Kara Binderup, Staff Attorney 
 
Commissioner Jane Cline, from West Virginia, called the meeting of the Management Committee 
Meeting of the Interstate Insurance Product Regulation Commission (IIPRC) to order.  
Commissioner Cline asked the members of the Legislative Committee to identify themselves.  
Senator Delores Kelley, from Maryland, was the first to introduce herself.  Senator Kelley noted 
the recent conference call the Legislative Committee had with the IIPRC Officers and the IIPRC 
Officers.  Senator Kelley noted that during this conference call there was a very lengthy 
discussion on the advancement of the Compact Legislation in a few of the states.  Senator Kelley 
noted that it is important that the IIPRC move forward with a strong front against the Optional 
Federal Charter.  Senator Kelley noted that that the IIPRC needs to get the industry energized in 
order to get the filings submitted.  Senator Kelley asked how the IIPRC can reach fiscal 
autonomy without receiving the filings.  Representative Larry Taylor, from Texas, identified 
himself.  Representative Brian Patrick Kennedy, from Rhode Island, identified himself.  
Representative Kennedy noted that NCOIL has been very helpful in moving the legislation 
forward in 2008.  Representative Kennedy noted that outreach to various groups, namely the 
Attorney Generals, should take place to help encourage more states to enact the Compact 
Legislation.  Commissioner Cline acknowledged that Susan Nolan with NCOIL was present.   
 
Commissioner Cline asked the members of the Consumer Advisory Committee to identify 
themselves. Ryan Wilson, from AARP, identified himself.  Brendan Bridgeland, from the Center 
for Insurance Research; Rod Bordelon, Office of the Public Insurance;  Ken Libertoff, Vermont 



Association for Mental Health. Commissioner Cline recognized Commissioner Thabault.  
Commissioner Thabault provided a brief summary of the work that Ken Libertoff has 
accomplished.   
 
Commissioner Cline asked the members of the Industry Advisory Committee to identify 
themselves.  Amanda Mathison, on behalf of American Health Insurance Plan; Michael 
Lovendusky, on behalf of the American Council of Life Insurers (ACLI;  Dennis Herchel, on 
behalf of Mass Mutual;.  Steve Buhr, on behalf of AEGON;  Miriam Krol, on behalf of the ACLI;  
Nancy Johnson, on behalf of UNUM;  Gary Sanders, on behalf of NAIFA/AHIA; Cande Olsen, 
from Actuarial Resources on behalf of ACLI.   
 
Commissioner Cline proceeded with the first item on the Agenda, the meeting with the 
Legislative Committee.  Commissioner Cline thanked all of the legislators in attendance for their 
continued support.  Senator Kelley noted that Frances Arricale, IIPRC Executive Director, 
testified before Congress and the Legislators appreciate her doing so.  Senator Hudgens reported 
on the issues with the Trial Lawyers and recommended that the IIPRC outreach to the Trial 
Lawyers.  Director Hudson, from Ohio, asked if this were an issue with the national organization 
or on a state-by-state basis.  Senator Hudgens replied that he was not sure.   Commissioner Cline 
noted that she believes this to be an issue based on the various jurisdictions.  Commissioner Ario, 
from Pennsylvania agreed that each group should be contacted.  Don Beatty, from Virginia, noted 
that maybe a small team should meet with the Trial Lawyers, with the agreement of the insurance 
commissioner in the states where the legislation has failed as a direct result of the involvement of 
the Trial Lawyers.   
 
Commissioner Cline asked Fran Arricale, IIPRC Executive Director, to provide an update on 
legislative activity.   
 
Ms. Arricale briefly provided an update.  Ms. Arricale noted that there is an updated map in the 
packets for all of the members.  Ms. Arricale noted that there are three states that had introduced 
the legislation this year, but it did not pass – Connecticut, Alabama and Missouri.  Ms. Arricale 
did note that South Carolina and Louisiana are pretty far along in their process.  She noted 
appreciation the efforts of the Legislative Committee.  Ms. Arricale reviewed the states where the 
legislation is still pending, NY, CA, IL, NJ, and DC.  Ms. Arricale also noted that the IIPRC did 
testify before the New York Assembly.   
 
Hearing no other comments, Commissioner Cline proceeded to the next item on the Agenda, the 
Report of the communications committee and consideration of the adoption of the Report of the 
Communications Committee.  Commissioner Cline called upon Commissioner Holland, from 
Oklahoma, to make the report of the Communications Committee as she is the Chair.  
Commissioner Holland reported that the Committee recently convened to discuss the outreach 
efforts to non-Compacting states, as well as the marketing efforts to encourage insurers to utilize 
the Compact.   Commissioner Holland noted that during the discussions with the Committee and 
the IIPRC Office, the continued plans and the schedule for Compact filing demonstrations and 
industry outreach by zone were reviewed.  Commissioner Holland highlighted that a number of 
IIPRC Member insurance departments have hosted outreach sessions or are in the process of 
coordinating outreach sessions.  Commissioner Holland encouraged all insurers to attend the 
sessions as the presentation will include an overview on the Compact and details will be provided 
on the filing process as well as the filing questions will be answered.  Commissioner Holland 
noted that all should visit the IIPRC web site as it has all the information on Compact 
developments for the Members, legislators, insurers, consumers and the general public.  
Commissioner Holland concluded the report of the Communications Committee.   



 
Commissioner Cline asked if there were any comments for Commissioner Holland.  Hearing 
none, Commissioner Cline asked if there was a motion to adopt the report of the Communications 
Committee.  Commissioner Long, from North Carolina, made the motion and Commissioner 
Ario, from Pennsylvania, seconded the motion.   Senator Kelley remarked that the hard work of 
the Communications Committee is appreciated.  Senator Kelley noted that when she spoke with 
Representative Cohen, of New Jersey, he was concerned about the loss of power of a state in 
joining the Compact.  Senator Kelley noted that maybe a one-page chart to show the services that 
are provided by the IIPRC should be drafted.  Commissioner Holland thanked Senator Kelley for 
her comments and noted that there were several documents in development and will take her 
comments into consideration.   The Report of the Communications Committee was approved by 
unanimous voice vote.   
 
Commissioner Cline proceeded with the next item on the Agenda, the Report of the Finance 
Committee and consider adoption of Report and recommendation of the Finance Committee.  
Commissioner Cline called upon Joe Murphy, from Massachusetts, to provide the report of the 
Finance Committee as Vice Chair.  Mr. Murphy reported that the Finance Committee recently 
met to review the 3-Year Financial Projection developed by the IIPRC Office in response to a 
request made by the NAIC Internal Administration (EX1) Subcommittee relating to future 
expectations of NAIC funding pursuant to the Commission’s Line of Credit with the NAIC and to 
review the planned timeline for the preparation and review of the Commission’s 2009 budget.  
Mr. Murphy noted that during the April 28th Management Committee, Ms. Arricale was directed 
to submit the Pro Forma to the NAIC Internal Administration (EX1) Subcommittee during the 
Spring National Meeting.  Mr. Murphy noted that the timeline for the 2009 Budget process is as 
follows:  submission of a draft budget to the NAIC Finance Department for review in early June; 
Finance Committee to receive and review the draft budget proposal in late June; Finance 
Committee to recommend the 2009 budget proposal to the Management Committee in early July 
and commence the 30-day exposure period; Public Hearing before the Management Committee 
near August 15th to consider 2009 Budget proposal and public comments; and 2009 budget 
proposal considered for adoption by the Commission at the Annual Meeting on September 21.  
Mr. Murphy concluded the Report by recommending the approval of the Finance Committee 
Report, to include the budget timeline, by the Management Committee.    
 
Commissioner Cline asked if there were any comments or questions for Mr. Murphy regarding 
the Finance Committee report and recommendation.  Hearing none, Commissioner Cline asked if 
there was a second to the motion Mr. Murphy made to approve the report and recommendation of 
the Finance Committee.  Commissioner Ross, Michigan seconded the motion.  The Report and 
recommendation were approved by unanimous voice vote.   
 
Commissioner Cline proceeded to the next item on the Agenda, the report of the Technology 
Committee and consider adoption of Report and recommendation of the Technology Committee.   
Commissioner Cline called upon Director Hudson as Chair to provide the Report of the 
Technology Committee.  Director Hudson reported that the Technology Committee recently met 
with the IIPRC Office and the SERFF Team to review the progress of the pending IIPRC 
Technology Needs Assessment for possible enhancements to the Compact Pages on the SERFF 
System, and the current and future technology requirements for the Commission.  Director 
Hudson reported in addition to changes in SERFF, the IIPRC Office has technology needs to 
include the computer ‘back office system’, electronic filing storage capabilities, and Member 
state fee tracking processes.  Director Hudson noted that the Technology Committee has begun to 
undertake a “Technology Needs Assessment” to project the technology needs over the next 3 
years as the product filing operations and staffing are expanded.  Director Hudson provided an 



overview of the initial plans for this Assessment which will be carried out over the course of the 
summer.  Director Hudson reported that the process will begin with project planning in May; the 
questionnaire will be distributed in June as well as additional information will be gathered by way 
of interviews, an inventory of IT equipment, and discussion with the Technology Committee; the 
questionnaire will be analyzed in July; the results will be documented in August; and the 
recommendation will be presented in September.  Director Hudson reported that preliminary 
assessment has indicated that there are a few requirements: enhancements to the existing systems; 
IIPRC operational stability; and strategic planning both short and long term.  Director Hudson 
concluded the Report.   
 
Commissioner Cline asked if there were any comments for Director Hudson regarding the Report 
of the Technology Committee.  Hearing none, Commissioner Cline asked if there was a motion to 
approve the Report and recommendation of the Technology Committee.  Director Hudson made 
the motion and Commissioner Holland seconded the motion.  The Report and recommendation 
was approved by unanimous voice vote.  
 
Commissioner Cline moved to the next item on the Agenda, the Report and recommendation of 
the Rulemaking Committee.   Commissioner Cline called upon Commissioner Thabault, from 
Vermont, as Chair to make the report of the Rulemaking Committee.  Commissioner Cline noted 
that a motion is needed for each of the Rules.  Commissioner Thabault reported that the 
Rulemaking Committee has three (3) drafts to recommend to the Management Committee for 
exposure and public comment.  Commissioner Thabault provided a brief summary of the 
Operating Procedure for the Issuance of Advisory and Interpretive Opinions.   Commissioner 
Thabault recommended that the rule be exposed by the Management Committee for the 60-day 
pubic comment period.  Commissioner Cline asked if there was a motion to approve the 
recommendation made by the Rulemaking Committee.  Mr. Beatty made the motion and Director 
Hudson seconded the motion.  Hearing no comments, the recommendation was approved by 
unanimous voice vote.  Commissioner Thabault moved to the next proposed rule and provided a 
brief summary of the Operating Procedure for the Filing of Certifications for Foreign Language 
Translations for Product Filings.  Commissioner Thabault recommended that the rule be exposed 
by the Management Committee for the 60-day pubic comment period.  Dennis Herschel, on 
behalf of Mass Mutual, noted that the Industry Advisory Committee would provide additional 
written comments with regard to Section 102 (d) of the Rule.  The Industry Advisory Committee 
concerned about the interpretation of contract law belonging to the state legislature and court 
system.  Mr. Herschel stated that it is hope of the Industry Advisory Committee that the language 
be stricken from the Rule. Commissioner Cline asked if there was a motion to approve the 
recommendation made by the Rulemaking Committee.  Mr. Beatty made the motion and Director 
Hudson seconded the motion.  The recommendation was approved by unanimous voice vote.  
Commissioner Thabault provided a brief summary of the amendment to the Rule for Public 
Inspection and Copying of Information and Official Records of the IIPRC (Public Access Rule).  
Commissioner Thabault concluded the report of the Rulemaking Committee by recommending 
that the Management Committee expose the amendment to the Public Access Rule for the 60-day 
public comment period.   Commissioner Cline asked if there was a motion to approve the 
recommendation made by the Rulemaking Committee.  Commissioner Ario made the motion and 
Sara Waitt, from Texas, seconded the motion.   
 
Commissioner Cline asked if there were any comments regarding the third recommendation of 
the Rulemaking Committee.   Senator Kelley wanted to know how a consumer is harmed by a 
withdrawn or disapproved product as it is not out for public offering.   Senator Kelley noted that 
the industry will not file if the Rule is amended as proposed and it is important that we be unified 
against the Optional Federal Charter.   Mr. Bridgeland noted that trade secrets should always be 



protected.  Mr. Bridgeland noted that the discussion should be about how the Compact can get 
more states to join.  Commissioner Holland asked, in follow up to Senator Kelley’s question, 
what is gained in public inspection of withdrawn or disapproved products?  Beth Berendt, from 
Washington, noted that the carrier will look at the filing to find out how not to run afoul of the 
law.  Commissioner Ario commented that this is an important consumer protection measure as 
Mr. Bridgeland highlighted.  Commissioner Ario made comments to the letter that was 
distributed by New York Life regarding the filing of Innovative Products.    Mr. Lovendusky 
noted that if the Management Committee does expose this Rule, the Industry Advisory 
Committee will submit comments and will make remarks during the Public Hearing.  Mr. 
Lovendusky noted that this Rule was before the Committee a year ago and it was noted that there 
were would be additional deliberations on the Rule.   Mr. Lovendusky continued, there have not 
been satisfactory deliberations on this Rule during the course of the past year as the proposal 
would be different than the one that was before the Committee one year ago.  Mr. Lovendusky 
noted that there have been no changes with regard to pending or withdrawn or disapproved 
filings.  Mr. Lovendusky noted that there were several companies who were in attendance today 
to make comments.   
 
Birny Birnbaum, Center for Economic Justice, noted that he was in support of this amendment.  
Mr. Birnbaum noted that the amendment does not do anything to change the core function of the 
IIPRC  with regard to speed-to-market concerns and that it will improve the review process.  Mr. 
Birnbaum noted that confidentiality is not needed to ensure innovation.   
 
Marie Roach, from John Hancock, noted that John Hancock was opposed to the amendments 
proposed for the Public Access Rule.  Ms. Roach noted that should this change be adopted our 
company will reconsider our position on filing with the Compact.  Ms. Roach noted that the real 
strength with the Compact lies with the rigorous standards that are developed and industry, 
including John Hancock, has worked on these standards.  Ms. Roach noted that an exceptional 
balance has been achieved with consumer protection and allowing the carriers to get to market the 
innovative products.  Ms. Roach noted that the strength of the Compact does not lie with public 
access to information that may never been seen by the public.  Ms. Roach noted that they were 
concerned with the operational aspects of this amendment.  Ms. Roach concluded her comments, 
we think that this amendment is premature and will hurt the speed to market and we urge the 
Committee to rethink the passage of the amendments.  Sue Eckler-Kerns, Prudential, speaking on 
behalf of Maureen Adolf, noted that they would reiterate the concerns that have just been raised.  
Ms. Eckler-Kerns noted that Prudential has slowed their filing with the Compact as this 
amendment was exposed by the Rulemaking Committee.  Michael Fager, on behalf of Genworth 
Financial, noted that the proprietary information belongs to the creator.  Mr. Fager noted that with 
innovative products the process takes longer than 30 days and if it is disapproved, it is out in the 
public domain and all innovation is lost.  Mr. Fager explained that this is the biggest concern 
Genworth Financial and if this should move forward, Genworth would be very reticent to file 
with the Compact.  Tim Ring, on behalf of Met Life, noted that it is important to remain involved 
with the development process.  Mr. Ring noted that Metlife has not filed with the Compact as a 
result of product development timing, and their concern about a new system that is untested and 
how some of the organizational issues are un-resolved.   Mr. Ring noted that depending on how 
this issue is resolved, a troubling message is sent to the companies about the lack of finality of the 
rules that are critically important to the Compact.  Tom English, on behalf of New York Life, 
noted that New York Life does support the comments that have already been made as well as an 
initial supporter of the Compact.  Mr. English remarked that this potential rule raises substantive 
and procedural concerns that are outlined in Mr. George Nichols’ letter as well as being 
mentioned by the previous speakers.  Mr. English stated that they are not supportive of this 
proposed change and it does not serve the public interest and impose additional burdens on the 



Compact.  Mr. Herchel noted that the companies would be at a competitive disadvantage if the 
withdrawn or disapproved filings were made public.  Nancy Johnson, from UNUM, noted that 
they have concerns as a leader in innovative products.  Ms. Johnson noted that their concerns as 
an innovator that all their systems are integrated internally and requires a great deal of time to 
build their filings in their system.  Ms. Johnson is concerned that competitors, with smaller 
systems, could bring their product to the market before they could as the originator.   Ms. Johnson 
noted that UNUM was concerned about the fact that the Rule is being amended after one year 
time.    Amanda Mathison, on behalf of AHIP, noted AHIP had strong reservations regarding this 
rule and would encourage the Members to reconsider before re-opening this process after just one 
year.  Steve Buhr, AEGON, noted that for AEGON Life filings only the “vanilla” products will 
be filed through the Compact and the Annuity division, who mainly file innovative products, will 
not file with the Compact until this issue is resolved.  Mr. Buhr stated that the worst case scenario 
will be that the competitors will make requests for filings during the review process.    
 
Don Beatty, from Virginia, noted that the filers have a large card in this discussion as they can 
choose to file with the IIPRC or file directly with the states.  Mr. Beatty noted that it is his 
opinion that the Compact Legislation was created to make the Compact the preferred vehicle for 
company filings and not just an option.  Mr. Beatty noted that the Compact is not in the best 
position to lose customers due to financial obligations.    Ms. Waitt, from Texas, noted that in 
Texas, the Legislature has not seen fit to remove filings from the Open Records Act.   Ms. Waitt 
continued, California, Florida and New York do not protect the filings of Trade Secrets either.  
Ms. Waitt noted that she has trouble reconciling the comments made by industry with regard to 
not filing regarding the open records filing.  Ms. Waitt noted that Texas looks forward to 
additional comments.  It was explained that the companies go to those states last as they file in 
the other states first and once the product is in the public domain, then they file in the other states.  
Commissioner Ario noted that there were a few comments that have made him rethink the 
proposal; but that we have proposed that this issue be heard and debated in a public format.  
Commissioner Ario noted that the industry would like to vote up or down on this Rule and it 
would be the worst signal that could be sent.  Commissioner Holland stated that she appreciates 
the collaboration and is struggling to see what the public gains with the access.  Commissioner 
Holland reiterated Commissioner Ario’s comment about the process of public discussion does 
need to occur to hear all comments and reflect on all comments.  Commissioner Thabault noted 
that the 60-day public exposure allows for further discussion so that the Industry Advisory 
Committee may become comfortable with the proposed amendments.    
 
Commissioner Cline asked if there was a motion to expose the proposed amendments to the 
Public Access Rule.  Commissioner Ario made the motion and Ms. Waitt seconded the motion.  
The recommendation was approved by majority voice vote.  Mr. Beatty and John Kissling, from 
Indiana, voted against the recommendation.   
 
Commissioner Cline proceeded to the next item on the Agenda, the Report of the Product 
Standards Committee and consider adoption of report and recommendation of the Product 
Standards Committee.  Commissioner Cline asked Commissioner Sevigny, as Chair, to provide 
the report of the Product Standards Committee.  Commissioner Sevigny noted that the Product 
Standards Committee has ten (10) standards to recommend to the Management Committee.  
Commissioner Sevigny reported that the Industry Advisory Committee has requested a new 
committee be established to take up any actuarial issues that may arise during the standards 
drafting process.  Commissioner Sevigny stated that the Product Standards Committee has 
discussed this request and concluded that this is a good idea to seek the advice and counsel from 
actuarial experts in the states.  Commissioner Sevigny continued, the Product Standards 
Committee has decided to create an informal subcommittee or subgroup of the Product Standards 



Committee, supported by the IIPRC Consulting Actuary, Alice Fontaine, to make referrals and 
receive feedback on actuarial issues as they arise.  Commissioner Sevigny noted that as part of 
the Advance Materials for the Management Committee, an index was included that listed the 
standards and amendments to be considered during this meeting.  Commissioner Sevigny 
explained that the standards listed in Section A of the index are the new standards that were 
developed by the NAIC Working Group and the standards listed in Section B of the index are the 
amendments that were prepared by the Product Standards Committee.  Commissioner Sevigny 
provided a brief explanation of the amendments.  Commissioner Sevigny concluded his Report by 
recommending that the Management Committee expose the new standards and the amendments 
for 60-day public comment.   
 
Commissioner Cline asked if there were any comments or questions for Commissioner Sevigny 
regarding the Report and recommendation of the Product Standards Committee.  Hearing no 
comments, Commissioner Cline asked for a motion to expose the standards for 60-day comment  
period.  Commissioner Long made the motion and Mr. Beatty seconded the motion.  Before 
calling for the vote, Commissioner Cline asked if there were any additional comments.  Mr. 
Bridgeland made comments regarding the underwriting exclusions for Foreign Travel.  Mr. 
Bridgeland stated that he would like to have seen more of the Life A Committee work in the 
standards.  Mr. Birnbaum stated that it does not appear that the life standards are being brought to 
the highest common denominator.  Mr. Birnbaum was referring to the referral of the underwriting 
exclusions to the states.  Hearing no other comments, Commissioner Cline asked for the vote.  
The Report and recommendation were approved by unanimous voice vote.   
 
Commissioner Cline moved to the next item on the Agenda, Consider Adoption of Management 
Committee Meeting Minutes.   Commissioner Cline asked Ms. Arricale to review the Meeting 
Minutes before the Management Committee.  Ms. Arricale noted that the Meeting Minutes were 
sent to the members of the Management Committee in advance of this meeting for review.  Ms. 
Arricale stated that some revisions were already noted.   Ms. Arricale asked if there were any 
other revisions to make.  Commissioner Holland noted that she attended the March 28, New York 
City meeting, and she is not listed as being in attendance.  Hearing no other comments, 
Commissioner Cline asked if there was a motion to adopt the meeting minutes as revised.  Mr. 
Beatty made the motion and Mr. Kissling seconded the motion.   The Meeting Minutes were 
adopted by unanimous voice vote.   
 
Commissioner Cline proceeded to the next item on the Agenda, an Operational Update.  
Commissioner Cline asked Ms. Arricale to provide the report.  Ms. Arricale thanked the IIPRC 
Team members, David Morris, Charlie Rapacciuolo, Alice Fontaine and Sara Bamford, for their 
hard work in making the Commission successful.  Ms. Arricale noted that the statistical 
information has been updated and reviewed these new statistics.  Ms. Arricale encouraged the 
companies to make more filings and ended her report.   
 
Commissioner Cline asked if there were any comments or questions from Ms. Arricale.  Hearing 
none, Commissioner Cline noted that she would like to reiterate Ms. Arricale’s comments and 
thanked the IIPRC Team for their effort and hard work. Commissioner Cline noted that as the 
IIPRC prepares for the Annual meeting in September, the IIPRC Office will be sending out 
Committee Preference Forms this summer.  Commissioner Cline also noted that the Management 
Committee appoints the subcommittees and would like to know the preferences of the Members.   
 
Commissioner Cline asked if there were any other matters to come before the Commission today.  
Hearing none, Commissioner Cline asked if there was a motion to adjourn the meeting of the 



Management Committee.   Mr. Beatty made the motion.  It was approved by unanimous voice 
vote.   
 
 



<<
  /ASCII85EncodePages false
  /AllowTransparency false
  /AutoPositionEPSFiles false
  /AutoRotatePages /None
  /Binding /Left
  /CalGrayProfile (Dot Gain 20%)
  /CalRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CalCMYKProfile (U.S. Web Coated \050SWOP\051 v2)
  /sRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CannotEmbedFontPolicy /Error
  /CompatibilityLevel 1.4
  /CompressObjects /Tags
  /CompressPages true
  /ConvertImagesToIndexed true
  /PassThroughJPEGImages true
  /CreateJobTicket false
  /DefaultRenderingIntent /Default
  /DetectBlends true
  /DetectCurves 0.1000
  /ColorConversionStrategy /CMYK
  /DoThumbnails false
  /EmbedAllFonts true
  /EmbedOpenType false
  /ParseICCProfilesInComments true
  /EmbedJobOptions true
  /DSCReportingLevel 0
  /EmitDSCWarnings false
  /EndPage -1
  /ImageMemory 1048576
  /LockDistillerParams true
  /MaxSubsetPct 100
  /Optimize true
  /OPM 1
  /ParseDSCComments true
  /ParseDSCCommentsForDocInfo true
  /PreserveCopyPage true
  /PreserveDICMYKValues true
  /PreserveEPSInfo true
  /PreserveFlatness true
  /PreserveHalftoneInfo false
  /PreserveOPIComments true
  /PreserveOverprintSettings true
  /StartPage 1
  /SubsetFonts false
  /TransferFunctionInfo /Apply
  /UCRandBGInfo /Preserve
  /UsePrologue false
  /ColorSettingsFile ()
  /AlwaysEmbed [ true
  ]
  /NeverEmbed [ true
  ]
  /AntiAliasColorImages false
  /CropColorImages true
  /ColorImageMinResolution 300
  /ColorImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleColorImages true
  /ColorImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /ColorImageResolution 300
  /ColorImageDepth -1
  /ColorImageMinDownsampleDepth 1
  /ColorImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeColorImages true
  /ColorImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterColorImages true
  /ColorImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /ColorACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /ColorImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasGrayImages false
  /CropGrayImages true
  /GrayImageMinResolution 300
  /GrayImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleGrayImages true
  /GrayImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /GrayImageResolution 300
  /GrayImageDepth -1
  /GrayImageMinDownsampleDepth 2
  /GrayImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeGrayImages true
  /GrayImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterGrayImages true
  /GrayImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /GrayACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /GrayImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasMonoImages false
  /CropMonoImages true
  /MonoImageMinResolution 1200
  /MonoImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleMonoImages true
  /MonoImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /MonoImageResolution 1200
  /MonoImageDepth -1
  /MonoImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeMonoImages true
  /MonoImageFilter /CCITTFaxEncode
  /MonoImageDict <<
    /K -1
  >>
  /AllowPSXObjects false
  /CheckCompliance [
    /None
  ]
  /PDFX1aCheck false
  /PDFX3Check false
  /PDFXCompliantPDFOnly false
  /PDFXNoTrimBoxError true
  /PDFXTrimBoxToMediaBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXSetBleedBoxToMediaBox true
  /PDFXBleedBoxToTrimBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXOutputIntentProfile (None)
  /PDFXOutputConditionIdentifier ()
  /PDFXOutputCondition ()
  /PDFXRegistryName ()
  /PDFXTrapped /False

  /CreateJDFFile false
  /Description <<

    /BGR <>
    /CHS <FEFF4f7f75288fd94e9b8bbe5b9a521b5efa7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065876863900275284e8e9ad88d2891cf76845370524d53705237300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c676562535f00521b5efa768400200050004400460020658768633002>
    /CHT <FEFF4f7f752890194e9b8a2d7f6e5efa7acb7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065874ef69069752865bc9ad854c18cea76845370524d5370523786557406300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c4f86958b555f5df25efa7acb76840020005000440046002065874ef63002>
    /CZE <>
    /DAN <>
    /DEU <>
    /ESP <>
    /ETI <>
    /FRA <>
    /GRE <>

    /HRV (Za stvaranje Adobe PDF dokumenata najpogodnijih za visokokvalitetni ispis prije tiskanja koristite ove postavke.  Stvoreni PDF dokumenti mogu se otvoriti Acrobat i Adobe Reader 5.0 i kasnijim verzijama.)
    /HUN <>
    /ITA <>
    /JPN <FEFF9ad854c18cea306a30d730ea30d730ec30b951fa529b7528002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020658766f8306e4f5c6210306b4f7f75283057307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a30674f5c62103055308c305f0020005000440046002030d530a130a430eb306f3001004100630072006f0062006100740020304a30883073002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee5964d3067958b304f30533068304c3067304d307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a306b306f30d530a930f330c8306e57cb30818fbc307f304c5fc59808306730593002>
    /KOR <FEFFc7740020c124c815c7440020c0acc6a9d558c5ec0020ace0d488c9c80020c2dcd5d80020c778c1c4c5d00020ac00c7a50020c801d569d55c002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020bb38c11cb97c0020c791c131d569b2c8b2e4002e0020c774b807ac8c0020c791c131b41c00200050004400460020bb38c11cb2940020004100630072006f0062006100740020bc0f002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e00300020c774c0c1c5d0c11c0020c5f40020c2180020c788c2b5b2c8b2e4002e>
    /LTH <>
    /LVI <>
    /NLD (Gebruik deze instellingen om Adobe PDF-documenten te maken die zijn geoptimaliseerd voor prepress-afdrukken van hoge kwaliteit. De gemaakte PDF-documenten kunnen worden geopend met Acrobat en Adobe Reader 5.0 en hoger.)
    /NOR <>
    /POL <>
    /PTB <>
    /RUM <>
    /RUS <>
    /SKY <>
    /SLV <>
    /SUO <>
    /SVE <>
    /TUR <>
    /UKR <>
    /ENU (Use these settings to create Adobe PDF documents best suited for high-quality prepress printing.  Created PDF documents can be opened with Acrobat and Adobe Reader 5.0 and later.)
  >>
  /Namespace [
    (Adobe)
    (Common)
    (1.0)
  ]
  /OtherNamespaces [
    <<
      /AsReaderSpreads false
      /CropImagesToFrames true
      /ErrorControl /WarnAndContinue
      /FlattenerIgnoreSpreadOverrides false
      /IncludeGuidesGrids false
      /IncludeNonPrinting false
      /IncludeSlug false
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (InDesign)
        (4.0)
      ]
      /OmitPlacedBitmaps false
      /OmitPlacedEPS false
      /OmitPlacedPDF false
      /SimulateOverprint /Legacy
    >>
    <<
      /AddBleedMarks false
      /AddColorBars false
      /AddCropMarks false
      /AddPageInfo false
      /AddRegMarks false
      /ConvertColors /ConvertToCMYK
      /DestinationProfileName ()
      /DestinationProfileSelector /DocumentCMYK
      /Downsample16BitImages true
      /FlattenerPreset <<
        /PresetSelector /MediumResolution
      >>
      /FormElements false
      /GenerateStructure false
      /IncludeBookmarks false
      /IncludeHyperlinks false
      /IncludeInteractive false
      /IncludeLayers false
      /IncludeProfiles false
      /MultimediaHandling /UseObjectSettings
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (CreativeSuite)
        (2.0)
      ]
      /PDFXOutputIntentProfileSelector /DocumentCMYK
      /PreserveEditing true
      /UntaggedCMYKHandling /LeaveUntagged
      /UntaggedRGBHandling /UseDocumentProfile
      /UseDocumentBleed false
    >>
  ]
>> setdistillerparams
<<
  /HWResolution [2400 2400]
  /PageSize [612.000 792.000]
>> setpagedevice


